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From: Guzman. Richard -iI
To: Chana. Richard

Subject: RE: SOARCA Regional Briefings

Date: Thursday, October 14, 2010 12:38:00 PM

Will do. I hope to be wrapping up on a 1:30p conference call, so I might be a bit late

bridging in the SOARCA call.

Rich

From: Chang, Richard
Sent: Thursday, October 14,2010 12:32 PM
To: Guzman, Richard
Subject: RE: SOARCA Regional Briefings

Rich,

I think we're going to (at least for now) physically be there.

Can you make the 2pm conference call? There may be a lot of things that will likely need
to be coordinated (i.e., a phone call to Surry).

Regards,
Richard

From: Guzman, Richard
Sent: Thursday, October 14, 2010 11:55 AM
To: Chang, Richard
Subject: RE: SOARCA Regional Briefings

For item 1, is the intention to communicate via VTC or to go to RIII? Also, is there a time
preference (a.m or p.m. slot) - recognizing that the group will be traveling from Atlanta the
previous day, and traveling to PA the following day?

From: Chang, Richard
Sent: Thursday, October 14, 2010 9:38 AM
To: Guzman, Richard
Subject: RE: SOARCA Regional Briefings

Thanks for all of the good work!

From: Guzman, Richard
Sent: Thursday, October 14, 2010 9:37 AM
To: Chang, Richard
Subject: RE: SOARCA Regional Briefings

I'll work on items 1 and 2, and hope to get back to you sometime this afternoon.

Rich

From: Chang, Richard



Sent: Thursday, October 14, 2010 9:36 AM
To: Guzman, Richard
Subject: SOARCA Regional Briefings

Rich,

I talked to Jimi, and I have a couple of requests for assistance from you.

1. Could you please see if RII is available on 12/8?
2. For the meeting that is a half an hour (with RI?), could we get an hour? If not, is

there someone Jimi can call directly to ask for the hour?
3. I still owe you a date for RIV, and I will get back to you about that.

After I send this e-mail I'll try calling your office as well.

Thanks,

Richard Chang

Program Manager

R=S/DSA/SPB

301-251-7980


